

# **About Me**

My name is Jeerayut Phimkaew. I was 25 years old and graduated bachelor of Civil Engineering from Chiang Mai University. My senior project in university is to write a program to perform continuous beam analysis. I have 2 years of work experience both as a field engineer and business unit of construction technology in charge of developing applications and BIM products for the company. Over the last 1 year, I have been especially interested in BIM technology. Due to the fact that BIM technology is a very practical procedure that helps to increase construction efficiency from the planning stage to the completion, I have become particularly interested in it over the past year. I'm interested in using new software or advances in the building industry. I must acquire and commit myself to learning new things since I require experience to grow as a person. I've made a commitment to always learning new things and am willing to do so in order to routinely develop myself. My interests include reading books on finance and cuttingedge building techniques. In my free time, I enjoy playing football and running as forms of exercise.

### **Skills**

#### Programming

- Microsoft Office
- Autodesk Revit
- Power BI
- AutoCAD
- Sketch Up

# languages

English

# JEERAYUT PHIMKAEW

Civil Engineer / Customer Success Specialist (BIM)

**Phone** 

(+66) 097-9847299

**Email** 

jeerayut0021@gmail.com

**Address** 

34 Village No. 8, Hadla, Thapla, Uttaradit, 53150

# **Experience**

#### **Customer Success Specialist**

2022 - Present

BUILKONE Group CO.,LTD, Bangkok.

- Develop BIM system with Thai Obayashi.
- Develop new projects for construction applications.
- Support in the use of various programs of the construction technology department.
- Take care of user movement.
- Collaborate with clients to gather data for program development.
- Solve issues before they become a client concern.

#### **Site Engineer**

2021 - 2022

Visavapat CO.,LTD, Bangkok.

- Supervise the quality of field construction.
- Contact to coordinate work with the contractor and take care of order within the site.
- Purchasing materials for construction.
- Documentation work such as daily report, request report, employment order document and so on.

#### Site Engineer (Trainee)

2019

Siam Multi Cons CO.,LTD, Bangkok.

- Calculate and amount of concrete, rebar and so on.
- Supervise and control field construction.
- Use sketch up pro 3D design protection systems models.
- Collaborate with the field engineering staff acting as their representative ensuring construction complies with the QA/QC requirement.
- Assist in the coordination of projects.

### **Education**

Bachelor of Civil Engineering

2016 - 2019

Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai

Senior High School, Science – Mathematics Program Uttaradit Daruni School, Uttaradit.

2008 - 2012

# **Activities**

• Attend Training "BIM" by using Revit and Navisworks programs period 10 days.

2020

• Get ready to CMU camp for high school student in Uttaradit.

2016 - 2019

- Joint CMU trekking.
- Joint relationships 7 provinces.